Statement by Councillor Samuel England, relating to the findings of the investigation SC
2010/10 & SC 2020/01

4 complaints lodged against myself were amalgamiated and investigated together. _
Each complaint alleged that [ had breached North Lincolnshire Council’s Code of Conduct, specifically
sections 3.1. You must treat others with respect and courtesy, & 3.2. You must not bully or harass any
person.

NLC have decided to find me guilty of breaching the Code of Conduct on the 37 complaint only, and
exonerated me from any wrongdoing or breach in the other 3 complaints..

The 3 complaint by Miss Vicky Haines Clerk to Goxhill Parish Council is subjective, supported anly by
3 emdils, hearsay, personal opinion and anecdotal evidence.

NLC have stated that they have no evidence to suggest that any claims made by Miss Haines are
factual.

I have been found guilty of breaching the code of conduct based on 3 emails sent to Miss Haines whom
I contacted in a professional marnner to highlight a Child Safeguarding issue at Goxhill Parish Council.

I followed GPC policy, a policy which Miss Haines had written and that had been approved at a
meeting presided over by Miss Haines. (Full Council Meeting July 4th 2019)

The emails that I sent to Miss Haines, the Clerk of Goxhill Parish Council, in her capacity as the
Designated Child Protection Person, are published helow. _

The emails are factizal and were sent t6 Miss Haines to highlight a child saféguarding concern as per
the council's policy.

Email 1:

Deor Vicky

fom emelling you os both the Proper Officer.of GPC and the Senior Child Protection Personat GPC.

1 hope you are aware of the recent emall exchonges. Between councillors, some suggesting ond supporting the use of covert survéillarice/ witdfife cameras in the

park fMike and Marion) énd some advising dgainst such Beboiiowr {myself anil Juck). (Freda.has both supported ond advised against)

} would hope that:os pur Senior Child Protection Person you have alieady odvised Mike thot he showldn't be tistalling gny-caméras in a public place, even if he

claims Itisfor widiifa purposes.
{ haven't seen.any eomments from yourself on thismatter in any capacity, s0.con only ossume you have remained sifent, when in'my opinfon you shovld be taking

chorge and gdvising cauncillors dccoitingly, for both their awn protectipn and the protection of GPC,

Following suggestions made by Mike claiming he canfitm whoever he likes whenever he likes, without permission fodults or children} on the park/ playing field, t
sought advice from the safeguording Jead.at Baysgorth school ond the Police.on this matter.

The Safeguarding lead at Boysgarth School wos shotked and disgusted ot the idea of someone placing comeros in e public area, and would be keen to know if
ary students from her school were being.secratly filmed by either an indfviduo] or GPC &5 an authiority.

The Pofice Sargeant who cailed me.yesterday evening (Sergéant Jamie Allen) was equally as shotked at this ideq, especially os.it was belng suggested hyon ex-
police officer. | informed him of the content of Mike's emalls and he clearfy stoted thot Mike I wrong.

Even if Mike decides to install his personal egmeras far his ‘awrr personal use using PINAC as his reference point {PINAC ore.on American media group who
predominantly fiim the pofice In the USA), as o' bady/ wiitharity wiic have beei made aware.of his intent, and as he is the chair of the authority {GPC), the Parish
Cauneif itself would be at fault, o

Sorgearit Allén then stated thet in order to'instoll dny sort of renvote surveilfonce in‘eny public location, GPC or en individual wiuld need permission and licenses
from the Dota Commissioner and the whole process would need to be welf documented and.displayed.

Any attempt to secretly plate surveillance equipment in-a public-orea should be réported to'the police and they will dedi with the issue. Only with support from
RIPA (Regulution of tavestigatory Pawers Actf would we or an individuai be alfowed to place cameras in o public place in order to gotherevidence secretly.

Sargeant Allen thert stated that even If the jssue was progressed this permission viould not be gronted.,

He afso-mentioned thot if camieras were found'on the pork and the public/ porents vwere made oware, this tould be very doiaging for GPC.



Saorgeant Allen and his policing team are not planning to intervene in this matter ot present, however hos given me bis contact-details shoutd | have ony further
concerns on this issue,

! feel 1 have done ol i can for the moment to hopefulty prompt o-change in otiitude from our chdirman, and:will leave it to you as the Proper Officer to odvise your
couricillor accordingty. '

{f you-would like to discuss this mutter further, please don't hesitate to colf ine..

Kind'regords:
Sam

Reporting a child safeguarding concern tothe Clerk of'a council in their official capacity as
Designated Child Protection Person.
The email is innocuous.

Miss Haines denied any knowledge of any incident I had highlighted-or concern I raised, despite being
copied into all previous emails.

Email 2:

Vicky
1 can see that you have:been copied in to every email regarding this Issue. The emall trall is itled MUGA Repoir.

Ifyou are claitning that you are unaware of Mike's suggestion to place a camera in the park; ¢ Jind that harif to believe, however will forward you ofl the relevant
emails'so you cdn familiorise yourself with the Lonversotions that have taken place receitly via email.

! gm oferting you vo this issue and-trust you will act oppropriately.
Piease couldyou respond to soy youhove read and recelvéd them.
Kind regards

Sam

This email is not'contentious.
Innocuous again.

Email 3: Sent after Miss Haines, the Designated Child Protection Person treated my concernsasa
disagreement between councillors-and refused to act appropriately.

Deor Vicky

A very lengthy email in response’to a ehild protection/ sofequarding concern | oferted you to as-our deslgnated chiid protection person, and not one reference to
this issue whatsoevey from yourself, ERNLCCA orthe chairman {MIke), '

You appear to be distancing yourself from your responsibility as our chitd Safegyarding lead, which shiows a lack of professionafism and vndlerstanding.of basic
chiitd protection policy; in my opinion,

This.is notu disagreement between councillors, this & me as an elected member of GPC alerting.you to the'mrryi‘ng intent of enother elected member of GPC ta
instalf covert comeras-on GPC property, Which s wrong on many fevets,

To'soy f om diseppointed & an ‘understatement, and what is.even worse is thdt there'is stifl-ng indication from yourself or the chair to confirm that,
covert.cameros will not be placed.in the park/ playing field,

i fge! thot you and the chair are Joiling the electorate in Your'responsibilities in your rofes as Desigrigted Senior Crild Protection person and-Deputy Designated
'Chifd Protection Person, ond | don't think ERNILCA are the right body to be advising on this issue,

This fésue is nbt abouteodes of conduct being broken, and further standards complaints. to NLE Monitoring Officer. This is obout whether we ps on independent
body con aetunily follow laws ond protatzo! for the benefit df our electorate, and for the safeguording of alf users of alf faciiities we own-andf manage:

Xind regards
Sem

This isthe final email I sent Miss Haines. It is in no way disrespectful or diseourteous, and was in no
way intended to cause upset.



[ could not have reported my concerns to the other NAMED person on the child safeguarding policy,
owing to the fact the other person was the subject of my concerns, Mike Gathercole..

Sadly, at this point ] became the focus of the issue. A complaint against me was lodged with NLC and
was investigated,

The complaint itself was subjective and alleges misconduct and breaches of the Code of Conduct by
me, based on personal opinion, not on facts.

I have in no way been insuiting towards Miss Haines, and there is ng evidence whatsoever to suggest |
have been.

he complainant, Miss Haines states in her interview with NLC that she did not know she was the

T
Designated Child. Protection, Person at Goxhill Parish Council. This is untrue, as I have already

Stated.
I was.in attéendance at the meeting on 4th July 2019 where Miss Haineg presented a policy she had

written to the council and praceeded to preside over a Parish Council Meeting where the Child
Protection Policy she wrote was a pproved, signed and witnessed, (Minutes 1907/12)

Miss Haines states in her complaint:
“After enduring may months of bullying from Cllr Sam England both via email and in public council
Mmeetings has resulted in me taking sick leave due to stress”

This statement by Miss Haines is nonfactual. As I have already stated | have been exonerated from all
other allegations.and acciisations where allegations of bullying have been cited.

The findings of complaint nuniber 3, a complaint from 1 person against another have been shared
with all councillors in Goxhill. This.is not fair or just,
This is not the proper way to publish the findings of any complaint,

In addition, no part of the .investigatian,relaﬁng to complaints 1,2 or 4 should be considered as part of
complaint 3. This includes large parts of the report in ‘which my conduct and character have been
questioned.

I respectfilly request that North Lincolnshire Council retract their decision to find me guilty of
breaching the Code of Conduct,

Any reférence to a child safeguarding issue has been lost ini the Investigation, in the need to find me
guilty of breaching the code.of conduct.
Something, which the investigating officer told me he felt under pressure to do,

The complainit is vexatious, nonfactual and who]ly subjective. It is not evidence based and is: nothing
more that a fool for Miss Haines to deflect from the fact she had herself not acted properly in her role

as Designated Child Protection Person for Goxhill Parish Council.

ClIr Samuel England.



Norma Stevenson

From: -

Sent: 11 February 2022 13:42

Ta:

Subject: Litigation Matter: Sam England
Attachments: NLC Statement.pdf

Dear David,

Please find attached the statement we discussed today, signed and dated.

| trust you will send this to NLC on my behalf.
The monitoring officer dealing with the complaint is Dean Gillon. His email is:
Dean.Gillon@northlincs.gov.uk

Please also act on my behalf to respond to the unreasonable request that | attend a hearings panel on
either Monday 28 February at 5.00pm, or Friday 4t March at 10.30am.

North Lincs Council Democratic services are well aware that | am a teacher and work full time. | have
offered my availability previously, but this appears to have been completely disregarded.

NLC expect me to finish work after a long and stressful school day and then present myself to a hearings
panel on Monday evening, 28" February, ill prepared and after rushing to meet their timetable. Should |
be unable to meet this appointment they then expect me to take time off work to meet at 10.30am on
Friday 4" March when I should be teaching.

I find these arrangements wholly unacceptable and ask at least that further dated in March be
investigated.

I'am surprised that the dates suggested above are so soon and my availability has been ignored. | am
taking a school trip out of the country on Saturday 12th February and won't be back in England until
Monday 21% February.

I have complied with the whole investigation, without exception, since it began in November 2020 and
don't understand and don't appreciate the pressure NLC are now subjecting me to.

The person dealing with the hearings panel is also Dean Gillon. His email address is:
Dean.Gillon@northlincs.gov.uk

Kind regards
Sam England





